

**Instructions for Participating in the Meetings**

**Registration:** Members of the public may attend in-person to all open sessions of the Governing Board's March 2–3, 2023, meetings. A link to register for virtual attendance for the open sessions and instructions for how to register will be posted on the Governing Board's website at [www.nagb.gov](http://www.nagb.gov) no later than 5 business days prior to the meeting. Registration is required to join the meeting virtually.

**Public Comment:** Written comments related to the work of the Governing Board and its committees may be submitted electronically or in hard copy to the attention of the Executive Officer/ Designated Federal Official (DFO) via email at [Munira.Mwalimu@ed.gov](mailto:Munira.Mwalimu@ed.gov) no later than 10 business days prior to the meeting. Written comments should be directed to the DFO as they relate to committee and Board meeting work and should reference the relevant agenda item.

**Access to Records of the Meeting:** Pursuant to 5 U.S.C. 1009(b), the public may inspect the meeting materials at [www.nagb.gov](http://www.nagb.gov), which will be made available no later than five business days prior to each meeting. The public may also inspect the meeting materials and other Governing Board records at 800 North Capitol Street NW, Suite 825, Washington, DC 20002, by emailing [Munira.Mwalimu@ed.gov](mailto:Munira.Mwalimu@ed.gov) to schedule an appointment. The official verbatim transcripts of the open meeting sessions will be available for public inspection no later than 30 calendar days following each meeting and will be posted on the Governing Board's website. Requests for the verbatim transcripts may be made via email to the DFO noted above.

**Reasonable Accommodations:** The meeting location is accessible to individuals with disabilities. If you will need an auxiliary aid or service to participate in the meeting (e.g., interpreting service, assistive listening device, or materials in an alternate format), notify the DFO listed in this notice no later than ten working days prior to each meeting date.

**Electronic Access to this Document:** The official version of this document is the document published in the **Federal Register**. Internet access to the official edition of the **Federal Register** and the Code of Federal Regulations is available via the Federal Digital System at: [www.gpo.gov/fdsys](http://www.gpo.gov/fdsys). At this site you can view this document, as well as all other documents of this Department published in the **Federal Register**, in text or Adobe Portable Document Format (PDF). To use PDF, you must

have Adobe Acrobat Reader, which is available free at the Adobe website. You may also access documents of the Department published in the **Federal Register** by using the article search feature at: [www.federalregister.gov](http://www.federalregister.gov). Specifically, through the advanced search feature at this site, you can limit your search to documents published by the Department.

**Authority:** Pub. L. 107–279, Title III, section 301—National Assessment of Educational Progress Authorization Act (20 U.S.C. 9621).

**Lesley Muldoon,**

*Executive Director, National Assessment Governing Board (NAGB), U.S. Department of Education.*

[FR Doc. 2023–02838 Filed 2–15–23; 8:45 am]

**BILLING CODE 4000–01–P**

**DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION**

[Docket No.: ED–2023–SCC–0027]

**Agency Information Collection Activities; Comment Request; Grant Application Form for Project Objectives and Performance Measures Information; Correction**

**AGENCY:** Office of Finance and Operation (OFO), Department of Education (ED).

**ACTION:** Correction notice.

**SUMMARY:** On February 13, 2023, the U.S. Department of Education published a 60-day comment period notice in the **Federal Register** with FR DOC# 2023–02979 (Page 9268, Column 1, Page 9269, Column 1, Column 2) seeking public comment for an information collection entitled, “Grant Application Form for Project Objectives and Performance Measures”. The docket number is incorrect. The correct docket number is ED–2023–SCC–0027.

The PRA Coordinator, Strategic Collections and Clearance, Office of the Chief Data Officer, Office of Planning, Evaluation and Policy Development, hereby issues a correction notice as required by the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995.

Dated: February 13, 2023.

**Stephanie Valentine,**

*PRA Coordinator, Strategic Collections and Clearance, Office of the Chief Data Officer, Office of Planning, Evaluation and Policy Development.*

[FR Doc. 2023–03284 Filed 2–15–23; 8:45 am]

**BILLING CODE 4000–01–P**

**DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION**

[Docket ID ED–2023–OPE–0030]

**Announcement of Listening Sessions**

**AGENCY:** Office of Postsecondary Education, U.S. Department of Education.

**ACTION:** Announcement of listening sessions.

**SUMMARY:** The U.S. Department of Education's (Department's) Office of Postsecondary Education (OPE) announces virtual listening sessions to receive public comments, recommendations, and suggestions to improve guidance on the incentive compensation prohibition under title IV of the Higher Education Act of 1965, as amended (HEA), particularly with respect to bundled services. This notice sets forth the dates and times, agenda, and instructions for attending and providing live comments at the virtual listening sessions, as well as instructions for submitting written comments.

**DATES:** The virtual listening sessions will be held on:

March 8, 2023, from 1 p.m. to 4 p.m., Eastern time

March 9, 2023, from 1 p.m. to 4 p.m., Eastern time

The Department will accept written comments via the Federal eRulemaking portal until March 16, 2023. See the **ADDRESSES** section of this document for submission information.

**ADDRESSES:** The listening sessions will be held virtually. See the **SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION** section for information on how to register to attend or to provide live comments during a session. Written comments must be submitted via the Federal eRulemaking Portal at [regulations.gov](http://regulations.gov). If you require an accommodation or cannot otherwise submit your comments via [regulations.gov](http://regulations.gov), however, please contact the person listed under **FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT**. The Department will not accept comments submitted by fax or by email or comments submitted after the comment period closes. To ensure that the Department does not receive duplicate copies, please submit your comments only once. Additionally, please include the Docket ID at the top of your comments.

**Federal eRulemaking Portal:** Please go to [www.regulations.gov](http://www.regulations.gov) to submit your comments electronically. Information on using [regulations.gov](http://regulations.gov), including instructions for accessing agency documents, submitting comments, and viewing the docket, is available on the site under “FAQ.”